
From: Crews, Cookie C (DOC)
To: Williams, Katherine W (DOC)
Subject: FW: Covid - 19 Drug Supply Chain Update
Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 2:27:48 PM
Attachments: Coronavirus_Update_2.18.2020.pdf

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT Service Desk
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

 

 
I sent this to Randy

From: Crews, Cookie C (DOC) 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:37 AM
To: White, Randy (DOC) <randy.white@ky.gov>; Conover, Janet M (DOC) <janet.conover@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Covid - 19 Drug Supply Chain Update
 
 
 

From: Matthew Risko, B.S R.PH., AAHIVE <mrisko@diamondpharmacy.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:33 AM
To: Crews, Cookie C (DOC) <Cookie.Crews@ky.gov>; Burkett, Denise A (DOC) <Denise.Burkett@ky.gov>
Subject: Covid - 19 Drug Supply Chain Update
 

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT Service Desk
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

 

 
 
 

 
Matthew Risko, B.S R.PH., AAHIVE
Director of Consultant Pharmacists/Clinical Project Development

mrisko@diamondpharmacy.com www.diamondpharmacy.com

x
800-882-6337 ext. 1050 x

7 Cherry Street 
Leesport , Pennsylvania 19533

724-464-2170

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please note that any other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-
mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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Coronavirus update 
February 18, 2020 


 
• Cardinal Health takes its responsibility to maintain service to our customers during crisis situations very 


seriously, as demonstrated through our history of service during natural and human-made events. We 
take a holistic approach to emergency preparedness and are committed to the continuity of service in 
the event of a crisis.  
 


• The 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) is a virus identified as the cause of an outbreak of respiratory 
illness first detected in Wuhan, China and continues to spread across China and other countries. 
Cardinal Health has implemented pre-established business continuity and pandemic contingency plans, 
working in accordance with guidelines set by the World Health Organization (WHO), the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). 
 


• Given the potential impact of extended company shutdowns on the global pharmaceutical supply chain, 
our partners at Red Oak Sourcing have proactively reached out to our suppliers to understand any 
potential impact of the coronavirus on future product supply. 
 


• While relatively few finished-dose products are produced in China, some active pharmaceutical 
ingredients (API) and certain other raw materials are produced in various parts of China 
 


• Similarly, Red Oak Sourcing reached out to our largest suppliers to confirm the potential impact on 
product availability 


o Initial supplier feedback is as follows: 
▪ Many of our suppliers have confirmed they hold several months’ worth of API safety 


stock. 
 


• At this point, we are not aware of any Chinese port closings that may impact raw material availability. 
 


• While we do not anticipate any current impact to product availability, Cardinal Health and Red Oak 
Sourcing continue to actively monitor the situation as it develops and remain in close contact with our 
supplier partners. 


 
 
 






